
ED GAINEY 
MAYOR 

KIMBERLY LUCAS 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

CITY OF PITTSBURGH

DEPARTMENT OF MOBILITY & INFRASTRUCTURE

CITY- COUNTY BUILDING

January 19, 2022 

President and Members 
City Council 
City of Pittsburgh 

RE: PORTION OF FORBES
AVENUE VACATION

Dear President and Members of City Council: 

Attached is a proposed resolution for the vacation of a portion of Forbes Ave in the 1st Ward, 6th 
Council District, as shown on the attached plan. A copy of the request is also attached. 

DUQUESNE UNIVERSITY OF THE HOLY SPIRIT, has requested this street vacation to consolidate 
their property line. 

Your favorable approval of this proposed Resolution is hereby recommended. 

Sincerely, 

Kimberly Lucas 
Acting Director 

KL:JM 
Attachments 

414 GRANT STREET | CITY-COUNTY BUILDING, THIRD FLOOR | 412-255-8850 





WILLIAM PEDUTO 

MAYOR 

CITY OF PITTSBURGH 

KARINA RICKS 

DIRECTOR 

DEPARTMENT OF MOBILITY & INFRASTRUCTURE 

CITY-COUNTY BUILDING 

STREET VACATION APPLICATION PACKET 

Date: __ 4-9·2021 

Applicant Name:_Rich Florian 

Property Owner's Name (if different from Applicant):_ Duquesne University of the Holy Spirit_ 

Address: __ 1204 Fifth Avenue, Pittsburgh PA 15219 

Phone Number:_ 412·396-1436_ Alternate Phone Number:_412-515-6244 

Email Address: __ florianr@duq.edu ___ �---------------

Location of Proposed Vacation: _1323 Forbes Avenue, Pittsburgh PA 15219_ 

Ward: __ lst __ Council District: __ 6 __ Lot and Block: __ 2-L-42 __ 

What is the properties zoning district code? __ UPRA _____ (zoning office 255-2241) 

Is the proposed vacation developed? Ves No)
( 

Width of Existing Right-of-Way (sidewalk or street): __ 79' __ (Before vacation) 

Length of Existing Right-of-Way (sidewalk or street): __ 230'_ (Before vacation) 

Width of Proposed Vacation: _27' __ _ 

Length of Proposed Vacation: _230' __ 

Number of square feet of the proposed vacation: __ 5,894 __ 

Description of vacation:_ROW Vacation request for areas at corner of 1323 Forbes Ave. & Stevenson St._ 

Reason for application:_ To allow additional area for future development by the University while maintaining 

required set backs. The requested ROW Vacation area will create no Impact or changes to vehicular or pedestrian 

traffic flows. 



4-5-2021

markschmidt
MBS



A portion of Forbes Avenue to be acquired  
 
Beginning at a point on the westerly line of Stevenson Street a 60.07 foot Public 
Right of Way, said point being the existing northerly line of Forbes Avenue a 
variable width Public Right of Way; Thence through said Forbes Avenue the 
following three courses and distances; First – South 05° 42’ 15" West, 16.13 feet 
Second – by a curve to the right having a radius of 8.00 feet an arc distance of 
12.42 feet (chord bearing and distance South 50° 10’ 36” West, 21.42 feet) Third 
- North 85° 21' 04" West, 222.78 feet; to a point on the existing westerly line of 
said Forbes Avenue; Thence along said Forbes Avenue right of way the following 
two courses and distances First - North 05° 55' 47" East, 27.27 feet; Second -
South 84° 32' 04" East, 230.49 feet to the point of beginning. 
  
Subject to a reserved area for a 10’ sidewalk. 
 
 
Containing 5,894 square feet or 0.1353 acres, more or less. 



The following is in response to the attached 10/1/2020 request regarding the vacation of portions of 

Forbes Avenue in the 1st Ward of the City of Pittsburgh.

1. The Water Mapping indicates that there are no PWSA waterlines within the proposed street va-

cation.

2. The Sewer Mapping indicates that there is no PWSA sewerlines within the proposed street va-

cation.

PWSA has no objection to the vacation of said street.

In order for PWSA to maintain accurate records in our mapping, we respectfully request confirmation 

of the Council approval or denial of this proposed vacation.

If approved by Council, please include the final resolution complete with assigned resolution number.

Attachment

cc: Rich Florian

Jennifer Massacci, Department of Mobility and Infrastructure 

PWSA File

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Karina Ricks, Director of the Department of Mobility and 
Infrastructure

William J. Pickering, Executive Director of PWSA 

November 4, 2020

Subject: Proposed Vacation of Portions of Forbes Avenue
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15 Summit Park Drive      Pittsburgh, PA 15275     www.comcastcorporation.com 

October 5, 2020 

City of Pittsburgh 
Department of Mobility & Infrastructure 
414 Grant Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

Re: Comcast response to Duquesne University’s request for partial Right of Way 
  Vacation at 1323 Forbes Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15219,1st Ward, Block & Lot 2-L-42. 

Comcast has no objection to the partial Forbes Avenue Right of Way Vacation as requested by Duquesne 
University. To our knowledge, the requested area of Vacation contains no Comcast manholes or 
underground lines. If Comcast easements are found to exist within requested Vacation Area, the future 
owner will work with Comcast to maintain existing easements as required. 

Sincerely, 

Jennifer M. Cloonan 

Director, External & Government Affairs 

Comcast – Keystone Region 

15 Summit Park Drive 

Pittsburgh, PA 15275 

jennifer_cloonan@comcast.com 

mailto:jennifer_cloonan@comcast.com
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-DUQIIESNE LIGHT CO. -

November 2, 2020 

City of Pittsburgh 
Department of Mobility & Infrastructure 
414 Grant Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

Re: Duquesne Light response to Duquesne University's request for partial Right of Way 
Vacation at 1323 Forbes Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15219, 1st Ward, Block & Lot 2-L42. 

Duquesne Light Co. has no objection to the partial Forbes Avenue Right of Way 
Vacation as requested by Duquesne University. To our knowledge, the requested area 
of Vacation contains no Duquesne Light Co. main service lines. If Duquesne Light 
easements are found to exist within the requested Vacation area in the future the owner 
will work with Duquesne Light to maintain existing easements as required. 

arl R. Elder 
Duquesne Light Co. 
Account Manager IV 

1 



375 North Shore Drive, Pittsburgh, PA 15212    •    peoples-gas.com 

  Minnie Zhukas 
MOBILE  412.371.0127 

mzhukas@peoples-gas.com 

November 3, 2020 

City of Pittsburgh 

Department of Mobility & Infrastructure 

414 Grant Street 

Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

Re:  Peoples Gas response to Duquesne University’s request for partial Right of Way 

Vacation at 1323 Forbes Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15219, 1st Ward, Block & Lot 2 L 42 

Dear City of Pittsburgh: 

Peoples Gas has no objection to the partial Forbes Avenue Right of Way Vacation as requested 

by Duquesne University.  To our knowledge, the requested area of Vacation contains no Peoples 

Gas main lines.  If Peoples’ easements are found to exist within requested Vacation area future 

owner will work with Peoples to maintain existing easements as required. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ 

Minnie Zhukas 

Senior Land Agent 



Pittsburgh Network Engineering 

October 1, 2020 

City of Pittsburgh 
Department of Mobility & Infrastructure 
414 Grant Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 

• 

ver,zon 
15 E. Montgomery Place 

Pittsburgh, PA 15212 

Re: Verizon response to Duquesne University's request for partial Right of Way Vacation 
at 1323 Forbes Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15219, 1st Ward, Block & Lot 2-L-42. 

Verizon ... has no objection to the partial Forbes Avenue Right of Way Vacation as 
requested by Duquesne University. To our knowledge, the requested area of Vacation 
contains no Verizon manholes or underground communication main lines. If Verizon 
easements are found to exist within requested Vacation area future owner will work with 
Verizon to maintain existing easements as required. 

�� 
Gary Redondo 
Verizon Engineer 
15 E Montgomery Place 
Pittsburgh, PA15212 
412 237-2293 
gary.redondo@verizon.com 

mailto:gary.redondo@verizon.com
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